



# Fletcher, Heald & Hildreth



ORIGINAL

HARRY F. COLE  
ANNE GOODWIN CRUMP  
PAUL J. FELDMAN  
JEFFREY J. GEE  
CHRISTINE GOEPP  
KEVIN M. GOLDBERG  
FRANK R. JAZZO  
M. SCOTT JOHNSON  
DANIEL A. KIRKPATRICK  
MITCHELL LAZARUS  
STEPHEN T. LOVELADY  
SUSAN A. MARSHALL  
HARRY C. MARTIN  
MICHELLE A. McCLURE  
MATTHEW H. McCORMICK  
FRANCISCO R. MONTERO  
LEE G. PETRO\*  
RAYMOND J. QUIANZON  
JAMES P. RILEY  
DAVINA SASHKIN  
PETER TANNENWALD  
KATHLEEN VICTORY  
HOWARD M. WEISS

1300 NORTH 17th STREET, 11th FLOOR  
ARLINGTON, VIRGINIA 22209

OFFICE: (703) 812-0400  
FAX: (703) 812-0486  
www.fhhlaw.com  
www.commlawblog.com

RETIRED MEMBERS  
VINCENT J. CURTIS, JR.  
RICHARD HILDRETH  
GEORGE PETRUTSAS

OF COUNSEL  
ALAN C. CAMPBELL  
THOMAS J. DOUGHERTY, JR.  
DONALD J. EVANS  
ROBERT M. GURSS\*  
RICHARD F. SWIFT

June 16, 2011

FILED/ACCEPTED

JUN 16 2011

Federal Communications Commission  
Office of the Secretary

PETER TANNENWALD  
(703) 812-0404  
TANNENWALD@FHHLAW.COM

\* NOT ADMITTED IN VIRGINIA

Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary  
Federal Communications Commission  
Washington, DC 20554

Re: CP Communications PA, LLC  
Request for Experimental Special Temporary Authority  
File No. 0375-EX-ST-2011, Call Sign WE9XZA

Dear Ms. Dortch:

This letter is written on behalf of CP Communications PA, LLC (CP Communications), in response to a letter dated June 15, 2011, from Sirius XM Radio, Inc. ("Sirius XM"), seeking restrictions and conditions on the above-referenced grant issued June 14, 2011.

• The experimental grant is for the frequency band 2310-2390 MHz. Sirius XM operates in two adjacent bands, which together encompass 2320-2345 MHz and lie within the authorized experimental band.

CP Communications hereby agrees to limit its operations to the 2310-2315 and 2350-2390 MHz bands. This limitation will avoid operation in or within 5 MHz of the bands occupied by Sirius XM. It should resolve any question of potential interference to Sirius XM's operations.

If any additional information is required from CP Communications, please contact the undersigned.

Very truly yours,

Peter Tannenwald  
Counsel for CP Communications PA, LLC

cc: (by e-mail)  
Karis A. Hastings, Esq.,  
Messrs. James Burtles, John Kennedy, Douglas Young,  
José Trevino, and Anthony Asongwed (FCC)  
Mr. William Hurlock (CP Communications)